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Jeremy Stewart

From:
Sent: Saturday, 28 January 2023 9:43 am
To: SitReport EMBCG (MSD); Lena Sapunova; Natasha Pavis-Hall
Cc:  Russ Cooke
Subject: Auckland Flooding - sitrep 001
Attachments: Auckland Flooding - SITREP 001.docx

Good morning everyone, 
 
First situation report for the Auckland Flooding is attached. This is still very much a developing situation, so the 
impacts in some areas are still being understood. 
 
Key points: 
‐ MSD support line (0800 400 100) has been established for impacted people to call. This is operating 7am‐5pm 
today. The hours for tomorrow are still to be confirmed due to system requirements, but are potentially 10am – 
5pm (to be confirmed) 
‐ Civil Defence payments have been activated, and these can be accessed via the number above. 
‐ MSD are deploying staff to welfare centres 
‐ Welfare centres have been established, at the addresses below. Please note, these may change, so for the latest 
information refer to the link below 
Auckland Emergency Management | Auckland Emergency Management 
 

Civil Defence Centres 

 St. Leonards Road School, 15 Saint Leonards Road, Kelston 

 Massey University Albany Campus, Sir Neil Walters Lecture Theatre, 
Massey University East Precinct, Albany Expressway SH17 

 Mana Tukutuku, 32 Riverton Drive, Randwick Park 
 
At this stage the next sitrep will be at 3pm, but this may be brought forward depending on developments. 
 
Thanks, 
 

 

 – National Manager 
Emergency Management and Business Continuity Group 
Phone:  |  |  | www.msd.govt.nz 
Ministry of Social Development, Level 4, 161 Cashel St, Christchurch 

During an emergency please contact the team at:  | Web: Emergency 
Management – MSD Doogle Site 

MSD purpose:  
We help New Zealanders to be safe, strong and independent 
Manaaki tangata, manaaki whānau 

9(2)(a)
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From:
Sent: Saturday, 28 January 2023 10:09 am
To: embcg (MSD)
Subject: FW: Update about Auckland flooding FYI

 
 
From:    
Sent: Saturday, 28 January 2023 8:55 am 
To: Jayne Russell  Lena Sapunova  Kamal 
Acharya  Thomas Judd   
Cc:   
Subject: FW: Update about Auckland flooding FYI 
 

Kia ora Team, attaching  notes of the morning meeting, that just came in. 
 
General Update: (   
Record rain received – 249mls in 24 hours (prev record was 161mls) 
10pm SOE declared, NCC activated (PM attended) 
Rain set to continue throughout the day and move slowly over AKld 
Airport flooded and closed till 12pm at this stage. 2,000 pax stranded at the time, now at 1,000 pax 
 
SH1 closed north – people stuck have issues finding accommodation 
State highways 16, 18, and 20 closed. Check Waka Kotahi page for updates 
Bus network cancellations and closures mainly in W Aklnd 
Flooding is spreading to Mangere, and as front moves this may extend to other parts 
N Shore closed to slips 
 
At the moment, Auckland Emergency Management is in charge of situation 
MSD needs to be closer engaged at the welfa e level and invite ourselves into the EM Centre – there will be a 
welfare desk there.   is arranging who the direct liaison will be.  
3 CD centres activated overnight – main one is Kelston, approx. 50 people, with small children, teenagers, dog. 
Minister visited – described disorderly, has concerns about how it is operating.  
 
Aklnd region (  
Staff working weekends, 18 today, 10 tomorrow (sourcing additional staff to scale up response)  
Need guidance in approach to how to link in with AEM (Aklnd Emergency Management)  
Standing up regional IMT as well – people getting ready to go in but probably not before 9am 
 
Sites: 
Some sites impacted, water ingress, not major impacts at this time 
Some staff not able to get home but supported by other staff 
 
Akland Contact centre   : high volume of calls coming through for welfare assistance – 50/60 estimated 
calls for assistance 
Extra staff coming on 
Systems down till 10am 
Can’t say what people are asking for, don’t yet have data 
Hours of operation – open 7 – 5, will need to make a call re tomorrow. 
CD payments are being made available immediately – a quicker response this time – PM has announced this already 
 
Comms: 
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From: Nws007a_shared_inbox (MSD)
Sent: Saturday, 28 January 2023 1:08 pm
To: Nws007a (MSD)
Subject: FW: NEMA Situation Report #001 and Action Plan #001, 13:04 28 January 2023 Auckland 

flooding
Attachments: NEMA NCC Situation Report 001 Auckland Severe Weather 28 01 2023.pdf; January 2023 

Auckland Severe Weather NCC IAP.pdf

  

From: NEMA National Warning System  
Sent: Saturday, 28 January 2023 1:05:00 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington 
To: Nws007a_shared_inbox (MSD)  
Subject: NEMA Situation Report #001 and Action Plan #001, 13:04 28 January 2023 Auckland flooding 

 
 

Please find attached both the National Coordination Centre (NCC) Situation Report and Action Plan issued at 1300 
hours 28 January 2023 in response to the Auckland flooding event.  

 

The next NCC Situation Report is aimed for release 1800 28 January 2023. 

 

Note: Please do not reply to this email. Direct any correspondence to the contact details noted below. 

  

Regards 

  

OPERATIONS MANAGER 

for the National Controller 

  

Contact Details: 

Email:  

Phone:  

Satellite Phone:  

 

9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(g)(ii)
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From: John Cavanagh
Sent: Saturday, 28 January 2023 7:16 pm
To: embcg (MSD)
Subject: FW: AEM Situation Report 002
Attachments: 20230128 AEM ECC Situation Report 002.pdf

FYI 
 
John Cavanagh 
Director – Regional COVID Response Group Ministry of Social Development 

 
Private Bag 68‐911, Newton, Auckland 
 
MSD Purpose: We help New Zealanders to be safe, strong and independent Te Pae Tawhiti – Our Future  
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: EMERGENCY ‐ AKGEOC   
Sent: Saturday, 28 January 2023 6:57 PM 
To: John Cavanagh <John.Cavanagh  
Subject: AEM Situation Report 002 
 
Hi All, 
 
Attached is the AEM Situation Report 002 for Auckland Floods January 2023 response. 
 
Kind regards 

 
ECC Manager 
Auckland Emergency Management | Tokonga Mate Ohotata o Tāmaki Makaurau 
aucklandemergencymanagement.org.nz 
 
 
 
 

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

Rele

 

 h
e O

ffic
ial

 In
for

mati
on

 c  19
82

)



Rele

 

 h
e O

ffic
ial

 In
for

mati
on

 c  19
82

)



1

From:
Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 9:57 am
To: Christina Scott
Cc: Phillipa Stubbe; embcg (MSD); Graham Allpress
Subject: Civil Defence Payments  update and supporting material for their administration and 

management 
Attachments: 16 - Civil Defence Payments Guide EMBCG - V1.0.docx

Hi, in anticipation of CD payments being activated here is the guide that will helpful to 
you/your staff in their administration and management  
 
I know that this will be locally managed -  if you want more information on operational 
aspects, this same approach is being applied in the East coast region and I 
am sure would be happy to give advice to you/your staff on this. 
 
I am not sure if you also want some communications support (e.g. in the form of websites or 
fact sheets prepared) or whether like East coast will manage via referral/dedicated line/email. 
 
Just let us know if that will be needed and any other support you require.  
 
Financial approvals have been obtained and our IT guys are treating the request with 
urgency - I’ll let you know when we have a code for you to apply payments to.  
 
Best regards,   
 
 

– Senior Advisor Emergency Management & Business Continuity  

Ministry of Social Development  

Phone: M  https://www.wo kandincome.govt.nz/  

During an emergency please contact the team at:       

MSD purpose:  
We help New Zealanders to be safe, strong and independent 
Manaaki tangata, manaaki whānau 
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What support is available for migrants without valid visas?
If none, is that being reconsidered given overstayers and their
families are impacted by the Auckland floods?
What assurances are there that migrants without valid visas
won’t be deported for seeking support?
What languages are the welfare assistance information on the
Auckland floods provided in?
What additional assistance, if any, is allocated to ensure affected
migrants with a language barrier are informed and able to seek
support?
Is the Ministry planning to expand the number of languages
welfare assistance information is provided in?

 
Response  

Please attribute to Marama Edwards, Deputy Chief
Executive for Maori, Communities and Partnerships for
MSD
 
We would encourage anyone who needs assistance and who is
worried about their visa status to come into one of the Civil
Defence centres set up in Auckland for help.
While some assistance does rely on valid visa status, other
assistance, such as food, does not.
The welfare centres can also connect people with a range of
MSD community providers who can also help, again irrespective
of visa status.
 
We agree translations are really important, which is why the All of
Government information on welfare support is being translated
into a range of languages so that can be distributed to community
leaders.
 
Migrants who do have valid visas but who don’t normally qualify
for Work and Income support because they are not permanent
residents are eligible for Civil Defence Payments, which are
available through MSD. We encourage them to ring us on 0800
400 100.
 
 
This reply addresses the information you requested. You have the
right to ask the Ombudsman to investigate and review our
response.
 

 
 
 

- Manager, Media and Social Media

DDI   |DDI   |CELL 
Ministry of Social Development, Te Manatū Whakahiato Ora
Aurora Centre, 56-66 The Terrace, PO Box 1556, Wellington 6140
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From:
Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 2:55 pm
To: embcg (MSD)
Subject: FW: DRAFT MSD content for NCMC report 

 
 
From:   <   
Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 2:55 pm 
To: John Cavanagh <John.Cavanagh    

 Lena Sapunova <Lena.Sapunova Serena Curtis 
<Serena.Curtis ;   
Cc:   <  
Subject: RE: DRAFT MSD content for NCMC report  
 

Sorry team – rushing to get this to you before 3pm! 
 
Update from my visit to Mangere Memorial Hall Information Hub –  
 

- Getting busy and word is out that the hub is set up   Watch this space as all feedback 
received was the need to have one at Mangere and not at Randwick.  Whānau are 
travelling from Mangere to Randwick, some whānau were advised to go from Mangere 
Hall to Randwick for support (that has been sorted now with support provided at 
Mangere). 

- Mayor received some criticism about response directly from some in attendance.  He 
reiterated that he wanted to listen and provide support needed.   

- Issues for whānau with access to transport, hence need to have something in 
Mangere. 

- General feedback – want information in one place stating clearly; what to do, where to 
go and what support is available. 

- Location of CD centres (Mangere not Randwick) 
- Accurate information in all languages (MSD information was translated into Samoan, 

Tongan and Cook Island by volunteers) 
- Flexi Bins needed and funding them to be emptied (query around who is responsible?) 
- Lack of insurance 
- People not leaving homes (safety) with an example of a family in Mangere with water 

up to bed level and family refusing to vacate.  Support being provided to help family. 
 
I advised about the links and AOG fact-sheet which I have emailed through. 
 
Mangere open to 8pm tonight.  MSD team will stay on to support.  Staffing being sorted for 
tomorrow. 
 
What team need: 
 

- Sim cards for laptops (insecure connectivity and our staff having to hot spot from their 
own phones as they do not have a MSD phone).  Short term (MSD staff member 
arrived who did have a phone using that for now). 

- Need to have MSD phones available for emergency events as not all staff have a MSD 
phone. 

 
Positive feedback for MSD response and support. 

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)
9(2)(a)

9(2)(a) 9(2)(a) 9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)
9(2)(a)

Rele

 

 h
e O

ffic
ial

 In
for

mati
on

 c  19
82

)



Rele

 

 h
e O

ffic
ial

 In
for

mati
on

 c  19
82

)



3

- 130 building inspectors out today (assessments) 
- 70 working on drainage (being triaged) 
- Weather reports may impact Eastern Auckland more in the next round 
- Waste disposal (WIP) – people should take photos, contact their insurance company 

first, council concerned at amount of items being thrown out and cost to clean up 
- Construction and damage on-site and ability to find trades people (issue) 

 
Ngā manaakitanga 

 
 

   
Regional Commissioner | Tāmaki Makaurau Ki Te Tonga | Auckland South  
Regional Public Service Commissioner | Tāmaki Makaurau | Te Kawa Mataaho | Public Service Commission 
Mob:    |Email:   

 

 
MSD Purpose: We help New Zealanders to be safe, strong and independent 
Te Pae Tawhiti – Our Future  

 
 

 
 
From: John Cavanagh <John.Cavanagh   
Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 12:40 pm 
To:     
Lena Sapunova <Lena.Sapunova Serena Curtis <Serena.Curtis  

   <  
Subject: RE: DRAFT MSD content for NCMC report  
 

Hi  
 
An update on the Auckland Business Roundtable that you attended this morning would be 
great. Could you provide a brief paragraph around this? 
 
Thanks 
 
John Cavanagh  
Director – Regional COVID Response Group 
Ministry of Social Development  
Ph:   Mb:    
Private Bag 68‐911, Newton, Auckland 

 
MSD Purpose: We help New Zealanders to be safe, strong and independent 
Te Pae Tawhiti – Our Future  
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From:    
Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 12:35 PM 
To: John Cavanagh <John.Cavanagh001@ Lena 
Sapunova <Lena.Sapunova Serena Curtis <Serena.Curtis    

 
Subject: DRAFT MSD content for NCMC report  
Importance: High 
 

Please look at this and add in anything else you’d want reported. 
Your feedback if any by 2.00 would be appreciated. Just noticing Auckland AEM 
aren’t saying much about MSD participation.  
 
Auckland response 
 

 MSD continues to be fully embedded in supporting the response at all levels (local, 
regional and national), and are well positioned and connected to support impacted 
communities and individuals. All service providers have been contacted to understand 
the impact on them and their continuing capacity to provide support. We have let them 
know how we can help including what services and support are available to their 
communities from MSD.  

 
 Community Partners and Service Providers providing emergency responses ( eg: iwi 

and Pacifica) would benefit from having some proactive communications from 
AEM/NEMA on how that may be recognised in the form of financial support. Funding 
pathways should be clear. 

 
 Civil Defence Payments have seen a high level of uptake. Over 1400 payments, to over 

740 clients totalling $307k were made yesterday.  
There has been some uncertainty reported around support available to migrants and 
non-residents. To clarify they can apply to MSD for support  

 
 MSD is maintaining its websites and social media platforms on available support 

measures. The all-of-Govt fact sheet produced yesterday also has information on how 
Work and Income can help.  

 
 MSD staff are based in the pop-up Community and Agency Information Hub that 

opened today in Mangere and continue to be at the 3 Civil Defence Centres. MSD also 
has staff assigned to AEM ECC. 

 
 
Other regions  
 

 MSD is also supporting the local State of Emergency declared in Waitomo as a result of 
flooding in Te Kuiti. Civil Defence payments will be made available and staff are based 
in the welfare centre that has been set up. We understand that approx 100 people 
have been impacted 

 
 Landslips and additional road closures across Northland, Waikato, Bay of Plenty and 

East Coast as a result of this weather system are being closely monitored with MSD 
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actively engaged with CDEM sector partners and proactively reaching out to 
understand community support requirements. 

 

– Senior Advisor Emergency Management & Business Continuity  

Ministry of Social Development  

Phone: M | https://www.workandincome.govt.nz/  

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
Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 4:14 pm
To: Nws007a (MSD)
Subject: FW: NEMA Action Plan #002, 1600 hours 29 January 2023 Auckland Flooding
Attachments: NEMA NCC Action Plan 002 Auckland Flooding Event 29 01 23.pdf

  

From: NEMA National Warning System  
Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 4:12:37 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington 
To: Nws007a_shared_inbox (MSD)  
Subject: NEMA Action Plan #002, 1600 hours 29 January 2023 Auckland Flooding 

 

 

Good afternoon 

 

Please find attached the National Coordination Centre (NCC) Action Plan # 2 issued at 1600 
hours Sunday 29 January 2023 in response to the Auckland flooding event.  

 

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
Sent: Saturday, 28 January 2023 3:26 pm 
To: AKGEOCwelfare   
Subject: Fwd: Ministers Request for additional CDC 
 
Hi    
 
Please note below, there is high level Ministerial / Deputy PM interest in the Kelston CDC capacity overnight coming 
through to   our Regional Commissioner.  
 
He is requesting your advice / assistance in this matter.  
 
Nga Mihi 
 

– Senior Advisor 
 

Emergency Management and Business Continuity Group 
Phone: DDI –  | D2D | M  | www.msd.govt.nz 
Ministry of Social Development, Level 1, 65A Main Highway, Ellerslie, Auckland 

During an emergency please contact the team at:   | Web: Emergency 
Management – MSD Doogle Site 
MSD purpose:  
We help New Zealanders to be safe, strong and independent 
Manaaki tangata, manaaki whānau 
 
 

From: John Cavanagh   
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2023 3:01:15 PM 
To:   
Subject: Re: Ministers Request for additional CDC  
  

Hi  
  
I have had a conversation with  and he advised that Minister Sepuloni has been in 
contact with him noting she is hearing from Parliamentary colleagues that the Kelston CDC is 
getting to capacity and that there appears to be a requirement from another centre in 
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Henderson/Kumu area tonight. has offered access to a rugby club if this would 
be assessed as suitable.  noted that there is a need for a site out East and I am aware 
you are working on this with a proposed option. 
  

 asked that AEM be advised that MSD will have staff promptly in place to support the 
establishment of additional CDC’s. 
  
Can this request be conveyed to AEM for there consideration and response. needs to 
provide a response back to the Minister so if you could update on AEM’s response that would 
be great. 
  
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

 

 
  
  

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and subject to 
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this email 
and attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the author immediately and 
erase all copies of the email and attachments. The Ministry of Social Development accepts no responsibility for 
changes made to this message or attachments after transmission from the Ministry. ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are 
not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email 
message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept respons bility for any 
viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in 
this email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council. 
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From: John Cavanagh
Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 12:15 pm
To: embcg (MSD)
Subject: FW: AEM Situation Report 003
Attachments: 20230129 AEM ECC Situation Report 003.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 11:29 AM 
To: John Cavanagh <John.Cavanagh  
Subject: AEM Situation Report 003 
 
Hi All, 
 
Attached is the AEM Situation Report 003 for Auckland Floods January 2023 response. 
 
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
Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 1:32 pm
To: Nws007a (MSD)
Subject: FW: NEMA Situation Report #003, 1300 hours 29 January 2023 Auckland Flooding
Attachments: NEMA NCC Situation Report 003 Auckland Severe Weather 28 01 2023.pdf

  

From: NEMA National Warning System  
Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 1:30:20 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington 
To: Nws007a_shared_inbox (MSD)  
Subject: NEMA Situation Report #003, 1300 hours 29 January 2023 Auckland Flooding 

 

 

Apologies this may have been received twice.  

 

Please find attached the National Coordination Centre (NCC) Situat on Report issued at 1300 hours Sunday 29 
January 2023 in response to the Auckland flooding event.  

 

The next NCC Situation Report is aimed for release 1615 hours Monday 30 January 2023. 

 

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
Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 5:26 pm
To:  
Cc: Lena Sapunova; embcg (MSD); John Cavanagh; Serena Curtis
Subject: Additional CDC's Discussion 

Importance: High

Team,  
 
I have just got off the phone with the AEM Welfare Manager,   after discussing both the need for 
translation of the AoG Fact Sheet and the additional CDC locations we are proposing.  
 
Translation Requirements: 

 has agreed to escalate the request immediately, just need to understand the languages required for 
translation. My assumptions are below please advise of any further required 

 Māori 

 Samoan 

 Tongan 

 Cook Island 

 Chinese 

 Hindi 
 
Additional / Alternative CDC’s:  
   advises that due to executive direction the Mangere Service Centre will be remaining open overnight and 
morph into a CDC.  
 
She has explained that there is significant resource and cost that goes into manning, catering, security and site 
selection for alternative sites.  
In terms of the current utilisation of CDCs the overnight sleepers last night were low.  

 32 pers at Kelston (27 accommodation placements were made today) 

 15 pers in Massey 

 15 pers in Randwick Park 
 
In order to justify this expense of opening and resourcing further CDC’s (bearing in mind that Mangere will be 
available) it will help to provide Rachel with evidence to substantiates that need, because at present from the 
information AEM has they don’t see the need. We would also need to be specific if we see this need potentially 
being met by a Service Centre providing advice and support during the day or an actual sleepover CDC.  
 

and Jules, are there facts or feedback from our CDC staff or other avenues that we can utilise to support the 
case for a Mt Roskill CDC and / or the Glen Innes CDC. Please provide a summary of this evidence and I (or one of my 
colleagues) can make a formal written request for the CDC’s that would be difficult to ignore or push back.  
 
Also FYI I will be off duty tomorrow so please CC any replies to EMBCG and one of my colleagues will pick it up.  
 
Thank you   

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
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We will roll with the current version #2 of the AoG Factsheet for now while the translations are developed.  
 
Great collaboration by everyone to support our Auckland communities! 
 
Ngā mihi, 
 

| Senior Advisor/Kaitohutohu Matua, Social & Community Resilience | Mobile:    

 

From:    
Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 6:15 pm 
To:   
Subject: DIA support: multi language translation for people impacted by the Auckland floods  
Importance: High 
 

Hi following identification of the need to provide information in a range of languages and a 
request to NWCG agencies to support this happening we have progressed and recommend 
the following approach. 
 
MSD has spoken with Maria Robertson, DIA and Pratima Namasivayam at MEC. DIA have 
agreed to provide language support for AOG messages. The contact at working level for 
CDEM and NEMA is  Manager Translation Services –  

 
 
I am passing this information onto NCC (and at regional level it will be passed onto CDEM 
AEM) to convene a comms hui to provide DIA the information, and advise of the language 
requirements (prioritising what we are hearing on the ground from Kelston, Mt Roskill, etc)  
 
Translations can take some time, so it is proposed that AoG comms manage a critical 
shortlist of information: 
 

 personal safety such as health messages about contaminated water  
 information about where to access food 
 civil defence payments & el gibility criteria, how to access translation services with us 
 housing support 
 community supports… 

 
which should be a quicker turnaround, so within a day or so. 
 
Consideration should also be given to sending those messages out to radio, e.g Indian radio 
stations etc as this is likely to have a greater impact with communities than fact sheets.  
 
MSD can provide points of contact to support the all of govt comms group, but note we are 
expecting a PIM CDEM/NEMA lead on this. 
OK? 
 
Let me know if you have any questions/confirm next steps. 
 
Best regards,   
 
 

– Senior Advisor Emergency Management & Business Continuity  

Ministry of Social Development  

Phone: M  | https://www.workandincome.govt.nz/  
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
changes made to this message or attachments after transmission from the Ministry. ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

 
The information contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is not necessarily the official view 
or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, copy 
or distribute this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the 
sender immediately.  
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From:
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 9:20 am
To:
Cc: embcg (MSD)
Subject: RE: ETFG

Hi  
 
I hope you are all doing well, though I realise it must have been a stressful weekend. 
 
Have you received any information/intel about whether ETFG might be requested/required 
due to the weather over the weekend? While I realise it mostly hit rural Auckland, I do realise 
it was quite widespread and may also have impacted rural areas.  
 
Kind regards,  
 

  | Senior Advisor | Partnerships and Services     
 
PH:  |  
 
Level 11, The Aurora Centre, 56 The Terrace, PO Box 1556, Wellington   

Manaaki tangata, Manaaki whānau – We help New Zealanders to be safe, strong and 
independent 

From:   <   
Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 4:15 pm 
To: Dwina Dickinson   <  

 <  
Cc:   < msd.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: ETFG 
 

Dwina, based on the process flow that  found it looks like ETFG is normally initiated by 
MPI as the primary purpose is to support the rural community. 
 

 
However looking at the ETFG Information Pack it describes a wider focus of support that 
suggests a local council can initiate a request: 
 
ETFG is intended to provide support to farmers, growers, and other producers where their 
primary income is derived from land-based activities. It is also available to ensure public 
assets such as community halls and gardens, playgrounds and other public spaces are 
returned to the same condition they were in prior to the event.   
 
There may be instances when private residents, including ‘lifestyle properties’ may be eligible 
for assistance. In these circumstances support is generally limited to when there is a 
recognised health and safety concern. Examples of this could be trees blocking access to 
properties or clearing contaminated water that is used for human or animal consumption. 
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, I understand you were involved in the Process flow for WETFG – so your insight 
would be useful. 
 

, can you please check in with  and see if the Emergency Management and 
Business Continuity Team at National Office have been in contact with Auckland and 
Tauranga Regional ETFG Coordinators. 
 

 
 
From: Dwina Dickinson    
Sent: Sunday, 29 January 2023 11:16 AM 
To:   <    <    
<  
Subject: ETFG 
 

Hi all 
 
There maybe an incoming demand for ETFG for the recent weather bomb in Auckland and 
Tauranga.   has indicated that this will be requested from the City Council – can 
someone please advise whether this is doable under the scheme as I was under the 
impression that it needed to be initiated from MPI? 
 
We should also prepare a memo in the morning to use if required. 
 
 
 
Ngā mihi 
Dwina 
 
 
Dwina Dickinson | Group General Manager Systems Performance and Improvement | Ministry of Social 
Development 
Phone  | Mobile    
Ministry of Social Development, National Office, The Aurora Centre 56 – 66 The Terrace 
PO Box 1556, Wellington 6140 
www.workandincome.govt.nz 
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From: Natasha Pavis-Hall
To: @parliament.govt.nz; @parliament.govt.nz
Cc: Debbie Power; Jayne Russell; Kamal Acharya;  Office_Chief_Executive (MSD)
Subject: Sitrep005
Date: Monday, 30 January 2023 10:09:17 am
Attachments: image001.jpg

January severe weather - sitrep 005.docx
20230129 AKL floods AoG factsheet.pdf

Kia ora 
 
Please find attached the latest sitrep, as well as AOG factsheet. Key points below:
 
·         Call numbers for Sunday 29 January: 4,633 calls answered, average wait time 4:35.
·         Contact centre flood line will continue to operate 8am – 5pm until Wednesday at this stage

– will be reviewed. There are 200 staff dedicated on this line today.
·         Over $1.3m paid in Civil Defence Payments over the weekend to over 3,000 clients.
·         Planned site closures today due to Auckland anniversary day, however a l sites able to

operate as usual barring Queen St, Onehunga and Avondale (property working on assessing
these).

·         347 people requested accommodation assistance via AEM as at 5pm yesterday.
·         MSD is well embedded in the response, including across community, business and agency

levels.
·         We’ve confirmed that CD Payments are available o non-residents.
·         MSD has facilitated the translation of the AoG factsheet to be completed.

Regional updates:

Taranaki: MSD has staff in the local welfare centre and the region is connected in with
business and iwi. No new issues reported overnight.

Waikato: It is predicted that there will be long term impacts with the Coromandel area
being isolated as result of SH25 sustaining further damaged overnight.  SH26 near Te
Aroha has been closed due to Waikato River bursting banks. This is likely a temporary
closure.

BOP: 5 homes red stickered as a result of a landslip. Evacuated residents are being
supported locally.

Northland and East Coast: No new impacts
·         New severe weather front expected to arrive on Tuesday and impact large parts of the

North Island, exacerbating current issues and impacts on people and communities
 
Thanks – any q’s please let me know
Tarsh
 
Natasha Pavis-Hall | Chief Executive Advisor
Office of the Chief Executive
Phone: 
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From: John Cavanagh
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 1:43 pm
To: embcg (MSD)
Subject: FW: AEM Situation Report 005
Attachments: 20230129 AEM ECC Situation Report 005 (2).pdf

 
 
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
From: EMERGENCY ‐ AKGEOC <  
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 11:30 AM 
To: John Cavanagh <John.Cavanagh  
Subject: AEM Situation Report 005 
 
Kia ora All, 
 
Attached is the AEM Situation Report 005 for Auckland Floods January 2023 response. 
 
Kind regards 

 
ECC Manager 
Auckland Emergency Management | Tokonga Mate Ohotata o Tāmaki Makaurau 
aucklandemergencymanagement.org.nz 
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From:
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 2:40 pm
To: embcg (MSD)
Subject: FW: Sitrep #4 Auckland Anniversary Weather Event 300123 1330
Attachments: Sitrep #4 Auckland Anniversary Weather Event 300123 1330.pdf

fyi 
 
From: Cilla Abbott    
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 2:28 PM 
To:  Rauwai Herbert‐Johnson 

;   

Subject: Fwd: Sitrep #4 Auckland Anniversary Weather Event 300123 1330 
 
Waikato District Council sitrep rec'd and on sent for your information.  
Cills 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Waikato DC Civil Defence   
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 2:13 PM 
To: Intelligence EOC   
Subject: Fw: Sitrep #4 Auckland Anniversary Weather Event 300123 1330 
  
 
Afternoon, 
 
 
Please find attached SitRep #4 for the Auckland Anniversary Weather Event. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 

 
 
Intelligence Manager 
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Version 2 (1700hrs 29 January 2023) 

2 
 

Watercare’s water treatment plants are operating and your water is safe to drink. 

Residents living in Titirangi, Woodlands Park, Oratia, Greenbay, Waima and elevated sections of 

Scenic Drive are likely to have no water or low water pressure for at least the next 48 hours. 

A 30-metre-long section of water pipe that ran along Scenic Drive in Titirangi was washed away with 

the road due to a landslide. It will be challenging to repair due to the extent of the damage and 

access to the site. 

 

Watercare is sending out water tankers to the area. Customers will be able to fill up their water 

bottles from the tankers. 

Residents on the North Shore are asked to reduce their water use. Please keep your showers short 

and do not use your washing machines. This is to reduce the volume of wastewater leaving your 

properties. 

 

A wastewater pump station on Wairau Road that serves several suburbs on the North Shore has 

been flooded. This means the pump station is overflowing into a nearby waterway. 

The wastewater networks and treatment plants have been overwhelmed by stormwater, causing 

numerous overflows across Auckland. 

Watercare is prioritising overflows that are damaging private property. Most of the clean-up activity 

will need to occur when the rain stops, as this is when the overf ows will stop flowing. 

For more information, visit Watercare’s dedicated informa ion page: 

https://www.watercare.co.nz/About-us/News-media/Important-information-for-customers-

following-the  

 

Cleaning up after a flood 

It is important to clean and dry your house and everything in it. Floodwater may contain sewage and 

other hazardous materials which can contaminate your home. 

• If your gas meter has been affected by water or debris, contact your gas supplier. 

• Always work safely when cleaning up after a flood by wearing protective clothing and 

washing hands thoroughly after clean-up and before handling food. 

• Keep children and animals away from previously flooded areas until they have been cleaned 

and made safe. 

• Take photos and videos of the damage and anything that needs to be thrown away before 

starting the clean-up, for insurance purposes. 

• Clean up, drain, and dry inside as quickly as possible. Take out everything that is wet and 

that can be moved – floor coverings, furniture, bedding, clothing, etc., and put them outside 

to dry when the weather is fine. 

• Throw away all food and drinking water that has come in contact with floodwater, including 

things stored in containers. 

• Do not eat garden produce if the soil has been flooded. Clean up and remove debris and 

sprinkle gardens with lime. 

 

Traffic and travel updates  
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As the situation continues to evolve, Auckland Emergency Management advises that people keep up 

to date with the latest travel advice by following Auckland Transport on Twitter @AT_TravelAlerts 

and by checking the Waka Kotahi website. 

• We are anticipating further rainfall so please keep an eye on the weather forecast 

• Please only return to your property if it is safe to do so 

• Do not drive through floodwaters and remember it could be contaminated 

• Hazards and debris could also be beneath the surface 

Where to turn for help and support   

Financial support from Work and Income  

Support and assistance is available if you've been directly affected by the flooding in 

Auckland. 

 There are lots of ways Work and Income can help, and we can point you in the right 

direction based on your situation. You don't have to be on a benefit. 

In emergencies, Work and Income can help with costs if you don t have any other way of 

paying.  

  

We can help with: 

• medical costs 
• bedding 
• food 
• power bills 
• repairs or replacing appliances 
• costs if you’ve had to leave your home 
• loss of income because you can't work. 

  

Work and Income also provides other help such as benefits and help with paying your 

housing costs.  

 Everyone’s situation is different, so what you qualify for will depend on your situation. 

 You may have to pay the money back depending on your situation. 

  

Website: www.workandincome.govt.nz/urgent-costs    

 

Call on 0800 400 100 for help with emergency costs: 

• Monday 30 January 2023 - 8.00am – 5.00pm  

• Tuesday 31 January 2023 - 8.00am – 5.00pm 

• Wednesday 1 February 2023 - 8.00am – 5.00pm. 

  

Civil Defence Payments  

Rele
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Civil Defence Payments are available for people who have been affected by the flooding. 

You don't have to be on a benefit to qualify for a Civil Defence Payment, and non- residents 

may be eligible. In most cases it doesn't matter what your income is or what assets you 

have.  

  

These can help with:  

• emergency food, clothing and bedding if yours has been damaged or destroyed.  

• accommodation costs if you have been evacuated and are staying in accommodation such as 

a motel, hotel or temporary rental accommodation.  

• loss of income due to an inability to work caused by the flooding.  

• A payment if you have evacuees staying with you in places such as a private home, marae or 

community centres.  

  

Call Work and Income on 0800 400 100 for more information from: 

• Monday 30 January 2023 - 8.00am – 5.00pm  

• Tuesday 31 January 2023 - 8.00am – 5.00pm 

• Wednesday 1 February 2023 - 8.00am – 5.00pm. 

   

Help with other costs  

Depending on your situation, there are other ways that Work and Income may be able to 

help you and your family with things like medical costs, bedding, food, rent, power bills, 

repairs or replacing appliances.  

  

You don’t need to be on a benefit to get help, it’s also available to people on a low income. 

However, you may have to pay the money back depending on your situation.  

More information can be found at https://workandincome.govt.nz/urgent-costs or by calling 

0800 400 100. 

Insurance and lodging a claim  

If your home, car, or contents have been damaged by the severe weather, take photos before you 

remove or repair anything and report it to your insurance company as soon as possible. You only 

need to contact your insurance company and they’ll let you know what you need to do next, how to 

claim and – if applicable – how EQ Cover from Toka Tū Ake EQC works. 

  

If you need to make your home safe, sanitary, secure, and weather tight, please record the work 

done, take before and after photos, and keep copies of the bills you paid. 

If you are an uninsured homeowner, contact the EOC Welfare team on 03 543 7290 (After hours 03 

546 0200). 

Rele
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If you don't have house insurance but do have contents insurance, speak to your insurer about what 

is covered. Make sure you take lots of photos and keep good records before you throw anything out, 

where possible. 

 

The Residential Advisory Service (RAS) within MBIE provide advocacy services and advice to 

homeowners who are navigating insurance claims to remediate damage suffered due to an event. 

You can contact info@advisory.org.nz or ring 0800 777 299, 03 379 7027 for more information. 

Tenancy information  

If you are the tenant or landlord of a rental property, you can find information on your rights and 

obligations at www.tenancy.govt.nz or by phoning 0800 TENANCY (0800 836 262).  

Schools and early childhood education centres  

The Ministry of Education supports all schools and early learning services to help them recover from 

the event. Parents and caregivers should check with their school or ea ly learning service for 

updated information. 

Check with your school or early childhood centre to see if they have been affected by the floods. 

 

Education has put up a link on their website for this event:  

Severe weather event advice and guidance – Education in New Zealand 

Local healthcare Services 

Health care services across Auckland are continuing to provide care if you need it.  

All hospitals, including emergency epartments remain open. If you are seriously unwell and need 

emergency care please dial 111.  

For less critical non-emergency care, people can continue to phone their GP in the first instance. 

Phones will be managed 24 hours, either directly or through an after-hours duty GP. Most GPs who 

would normally be open at the weekend have been able to open usual. 

For urgent, less serious, health concerns when your doctor is unavailable, contact your local accident 

and medical centre. A list of these is available on Healthpoint. All clinics are open as usual.  

Community pharmacies can support you if you don’t have your regular prescription medications. A 

list of open pharmacies can be found on Healthpoint.  

We now have clinical support to the South Auckland Information Hub through our Māori 

and Pacifica Providers. 

For general health advice, or if you’re just not sure where you need to go to seek help, call 

Healthline 0800 611 116.  

There are health risks associated with coming in contact with floodwater and Auckland Regional 

Public Health Service has updated their advice on their website: 

https://arphs.health.nz/news/auckland-flooding-public-health-advice-january-2023/  

Rele
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Please be extra careful if you are travelling as there may be road closures still in place; check ahead 

to make sure your normal route is open and safe to use. 

Wellbeing 

The following information will also help you with general wellbeing.  

The importance of trying to get enough sleep during these challenging times 

• Good tips here: https://www.healthnavigator.org.nz/healthy-living/sleep/sleep-tips/  (this is 

a national DHB endorsed health site) 

The importance of explaining what is going on to children – talking to them and listening to them 

• Good tips here: https://www.kidshealth.org.nz/coping-natural-disaster  

 

 Mental Well-being options 

a. Anxiety is very common during an emergency event such as a flooding and evacuations. This 

is a normal response to a very stressful situation. Talking to people and helping others can 

be both therapeutic and useful. 

b. If you need further support for yourself or for others: 

• call your general practice, after-hours GP practice or Healthline on 0800 611 116 

• free-call or text 1737 to talk to a trained counsellor 

• in an emergency, call 111 

Māori community / Iwi support 

Te Puni Kokiri are actively assessing the situation and contacting local marae, and iwi. Information 

will be updated as it is received.  

Pacific support 

Ministry for Pacific Peoples is the Crown’s principal advisor on policies and interventions aimed at 

improving outcomes for Pacific peoples in Aotearoa. We have strong networks with Pacific 

communities around the country and expertise in understanding of Pacific people, customs, and 

values influence public policy, programme, and service decisions affecting Pacific Aotearoa. 

 

Ministry for Pacific Peoples are actively reaching out to Pacific leaders, communities, and service 

providers to gather information. Currently, support is available through the following services: 

 

South Seas Healthcare 

• Immediate Flood Relief - Well-being Support  

• South Seas Healthcare is based in Otara, South Auckland and is available to provide 

immediate wellbeing and food support. 

• Call the South Seas team on 0800 31 13 31. 

• https://www.facebook.com/southseashealthcare/posts/pfbid0356qfDot8C64sCBhsRThZQax

thCwvL2FV6MAHg2y2gQ88VKyJet3XXgXazb8vUwhol 
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Pacific Regional Coordination Hub (PaRCH) 

• Available to provide welfare, accommodation and medication support 

• Staffed by Pacific language speakers  

• Can provide assistance regardless of your residency status 

• You can reach the team directly on 0800 727 240. 

• Open from 8am – 8pm 

 

Siaola Vahefonua Tonga Methodist Mission 

Siaola is available to provide food and shelter for people affected by the flooding event. If you need 

help, please call them on freephone 0800 SIAOLA (0800 742 652). Siaola Community Hub address: 

636 Great South Road, Ellerslie, Auckland. 

 

Pasifika Futures Ltd 

Pasifika Futures Ltd is the Whānau Ora Commissioning Agency for Pacific families, providing support 

across NZ through their partners. By calling 0800 ETURERE, the Pasifika Futures team will be able to 

connect you with one of our partners to provide immediate relief support. 

 

The Fono Feleoko Food Hub 

0800 FONO4U (0800 366 648) 

  

The Village Community Services Trust 

021 845 535 (Alena)  

Food parcel request link 

  

CIDANZ 

Anthony: 027 303 1832  

Sean: 027 310 3675 

Help form 

 

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

 

If you require support please email contact@mpp.govt.nz  or visit www.mpp.govt.nz 

Rele
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Ethnic Communities support 

The Ministry for Ethnic Communities are sending out various communications to all our communities 

which will outline support available for them over the coming days.  

The Ministry for Ethnic Communities are also liaising with key agencies and civil defence centres to 

ensure that specific needs are met for ethnic communities such as food, spaces for prayers and 

interpreters. 

Support for Disabled People 

Whaikaha - Ministry of Disabled People have advised the following: 

 

• If you are impacted personally, please contact emergency services on 111. If you have 

difficulty hearing or talking on the phone, try the 111 TXT service to contact Fire, Ambulance 

or Police: https://www.police.govt.nz/111-txt 

• In the first instance, please up to date with the latest information and advice at 

https://www.facebook.com/aklcdem/. 

• Disabled people and whānau can contact Whakarongorau Aotearoa, New Zealand 

Telehealth Services if you need support on 0800 111 213, Text 8988. Or access it with the 

New Zealand Relay Service at www.nzrelay.co.nz.  

• The three current Civil Defence Centres are all accessible. People going there with assist 

dogs should take them. Please remember other essential items you may need, such as 

devices, medicine, warm clothing, and baby items 

 

 

Foreign Nationals 

Foreign Nationals requiring assistance should contact their Embassy or High Commission.   

Contact details can be found at Embassies | New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

(mfat.govt.nz): https://www.mfat.govt.nz/en/embassies/ .   

Visitors to New Zealand should contact their travel insurer if their travel has been disrupted. 

Animal welfare  

Your animals are your responsibility. You need to include them in your planning in the event of an 

emergency. 

• If you have to evacuate, take your pets with you – if you can do so safely – or take them to a 

safe shelter place.  

• If you have to leave your animals behind, make sure they’re in a secure and sheltered place 

either inside or outside your home.  

Rele
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• If you have livestock or horses in paddocks near waterways that have the potential to flood 
(streams, rivers etc.), move them to higher ground. 

 
For more information see Ministry for Primary Industries (MPI) factsheet: Animals affected by flood 
- www.mpi.govt.nz/animals-in-emergencies  
 

Animal welfare concerns 

Phone Auckland CDEM on 0800 22 22 00 to log any animal welfare concerns. MPI will follow up on 
animal welfare calls. 

Veterinary services 

If your animals need veterinary treatment, contact your veterinary clinic.  

Livestock 

For requests for assistance with livestock, lifestyle blocks or feed phone Federated Farmers on 0800 
FARMING (0800 327 646) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rele
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Notes from Auckland Flooding Update Meeting 
28 Jan 2023, 8:00am 

 
 
Summary from – Sr EM Advisor, Auckland 

• Record rainfall over Auckland since records began. 
• Local Emergency declared at 10pm Friday. 
• Rain set to continue through the day. 
• Auckland Airport closed – flights closed atleast till noon Saturda 
• 3 Civil Defence Centres stood up. 

 
Update from Auckland Region – and  

•  to be the main point of contact in Auckland. 
• Regional IMT standing up led by  
• MSD staff working today 

o 18 NorthWest 
o 10 Central 
o More joining 

• Overflow of asylum seekers in Auckland, need to factor them in for welfare response. 
• Two LSV staff stuck in Warkworth 
• Number of sites reporting ingress of water – more details to come 
• A range of needs at CDCs 
• Quite a few ethnic communities affected. 
• Language support to be considered around Chinese, Korean, Hindi, Farsi 
• Whaikaha are in touch with NEMA offering support to tetraplegic person at Kelston CDC via 

NEMA. 
• All staff safe, number of staff evacuated from homes, but safe overall. 

 
 
Update from  Sr EM Advisor 
NCMC stood up 

will lead the financial sub-function  
MSD will be part of AOG communications 
 

– point of contact for Whaikaha 
 
Jayne – who takes the lead on ensuring quality of service at CDCs? 
Auckland Emergency leads this, and MSD supports. 
Auckland Region to have a staff member as liaison at the helpdesk at CDCs. 
 
Contact Centres –  
All staff ok except a couple.  
157 calls so far on special line. Average wait is 8 minutes. 
Limited staffing at the moment, 50-60 more staff needed. 
Open staturday 7am-5pm. Call on Sundat timing to be taken later. 
 
IST –  
Some core systems, including curam (CMS) undergoing a planned update. 

to send outage updates to Lena Sapunova, Jayne Russell, and Comms team. 
No system outages reported, including data centres. 
 

9(2)(a) 9(2)(a)
9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)
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From:

Cc:  Simon MacPherson; Jayne
Russell

Subject: Auckland ETFG
Date: Monday, 30 January 2023 2:57:10 pm
Importance: High

 
Hi  here is the response to your question.  Note that I am yet to get
funding confirmation from finance – will follow up asap.
 
Regards, 
 
 
From:  
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 10:57 AM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: AKL Flood- ETFG question- 1pm today
 
 
Hi Team,
 
Please see below request outline, including response deadline.
Feel free to give me a call to discuss if needed  and please provide an update ASAP if
you aren’t able to meet the deadline or there are any delays identified.
 
CheersJ
 

Deadline 1pm today

Primary MSD to determine (see from above mail list for who has
being included in email)

Context ETFG Activation, questions from Minister
Radhakrishnan’s office have been in touch as they have
had reports of mosques being flooded so are wanting to
know if ETFG (once activated) will be an option for
support
 

Query Can I please get some advice that when ETFG is put into
place – whether faith institutions will be able to access this
support?

Response Enhanced Task Force Green can provide funding to assist with
clean-up activities following an adverse weather event or
natural disaster.
 
The Minister for Social Development can authorise up to
$500,000 (plus GST) for ETFG. If over $500,000 is requested, the
Minister must seek approval from Cabinet to authorise
additional funding.
 
Enhanced Taskforce Green is an employment programme used

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)
9(2)(a)

9(2)(a)9(2)(a)
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to help territorial authorities recover from an adverse event.
 
In the initial response stages of an event, an impact assessment
is ordinarily completed to determine the range of Government
support that is required.
 
This assessment is an important element of the determination
for ETFG funding.
 
ETFG is intended to provide funding to councils or other
authorised agencies to employ job seekers to assist with clean-
up, ensure they are adequately trained and supported to
complete the tasks and have the necessary tools, equipment
and clothing to do the tasks that are required.  
 
In relation to the current situation in Auckland, Auckland
Emergency Management are the responsible agency for
response and recovery and MSD is working closely with them.
We have reached out to AEM to provide advice on how ETFG
could be applied in this current situation.
 
Recovery efforts for clean-up will require the coordinated
efforts of agencies working together and any community clean-
up would require an assessment to be undertaken by Auckland
Council to determine the location of greatest need, this may
include community churches and facilities such as mosques etc.
 
Note ETFG is not an immediate response option, ministerial
approval, recruitment and training takes time so MSD would
anticipate if required it’s a component of any clean-up
management plan where all resources are considered (eg
Student Volunteer Army, Mayoral Relief Funds) in response and
recovery.
 
In terms of how ETFG works,  Work and Income identifies
suitable recruits as workers and supervisors for ETFG. These
workers may be jobseekers getting a benefit, student or
workers displaced from their jobs due to the event.
 
MSD initiates agreements with local councils or other
authorised agencies and recognises their role through a start-up
grant for the additional administrative costs they may incur in
running the programme.
 
Factors that are considered when approval for ETFG is provided
include:
 
•        The size and scale of the event
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•        The community’s ability to respond
•        Information provided to Government officials, Mayors,
and other             stakeholders
•        ETFG can assist individuals and communities to recover
from adverse events where they do not have the capacity to do
so themselves
•        ETFG is a labour focused recovery package and should
only be used to return affected community assets such as
community halls and marae; and public recreational areas to
the condition they were before the adverse event
•        ETFG is only used to restore private properties or
commercial entities to ensure basic health and safety
requirements at those properties are in place.
 
The Ministry of Primary Industry normally undertakes impact
assessments in terms of primary industry impacts.  As the
Auckland event is more urban related it is unlikely MPI will have
a role in the activation decision – we are currently checked this.
 
Next steps: we can urgently provide advice to the Minister
seeking authorisation for ETFG for Auckland.
 

Notes If this sits across multiple teams can this please be
coordinated, with feedback/advice provided over to
the office in one response.

 
 
 
 
 

 Private Secretary (Social Development)
Phone: | Email: 
Office of Hon Carmel Sepuloni MP, Minister for Social Development & Employment, Minister for ACC and Minister for
Arts, Culture and Heritage

 
 
 

 

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
will need to occur when the rain stops, as this is when the overflows will stop flowing. 

For more information, visit Watercare’s dedicated information page: 
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
• Keep children and animals away from prev ously flooded areas until they have been cleaned 

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
 

Civil Defence Payments are available for people who have been affected by the floodings in the 
Auckland region.  

You don't have to be on a benefit to qualify for a Civil Defence Payment. In most cases it doesn't 
matter what your income is or what assets you have. These payments are available for a limited 
time.  

A Civil Defence Payment can help with: 

• accommodation costs if you're evacuated and are staying in accommodation such as motels, 
hotels or temporary rental accommodation, 

• loss of income because you can't work due to the flooding, 
• emergency food, clothing and bedding if yours has been damaged or destroyed by the 

flooding, 
• a payment if you have evacuees staying with you in places such as a private home, marae or 

community centres. 

 

Call Work and Income on 0800 400 100 between 8am and 5pm on the Saturday 28th, Sunday 29th 
and Monday 30th of January 2023 to apply for Civil Defence payments. 

 

Website: www.workandincome.govt.nz/about-work-and-income/news/2023/auckland-region-
flooding.html 

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
the event. Parents and caregivers should check with their school or early learning service for 
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

All hospitals, including emergency departments remain open. If you are seriously unwell and need 
emergency care please dial 111.  

For less critical non-emergency care, people can continue to phone their GP in the first instance. 
Phones will be managed 24 hours, either directly or through an after hours duty GP. Most GPs who 
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

 

South Seas Flood Relief Response 

South Seas Healthcare is based in Otara, South Auckland and is available to provide immediate 
wellbeing support. If you or a member of your aiga has been affected by the flooding and need 
wellbeing or food support, please phone the team on freephone 0800 31 13 31. 

 

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
which will outline support available for them over the coming days. This will be followed up with 
translated information as soon as it is available.   

 

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

 
 
Summary from  – Sr EM Advisor, Auckland 

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

• to be the main point of contact in Auckland. 
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
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 5:02 pm
To: Nws007a (MSD)
Subject: FW: NEMA Situation Report #004, 1615 hours 30 January 2023 Auckland Flooding
Attachments: NEMA NCC Situation Report 004 Auckland Severe Weather 30 01 2023.pdf

  

From: NEMA National Warning System  
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 4:59:19 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington 
To: Nws007a_shared_inbox (MSD)  
Subject: NEMA Situation Report #004, 1615 hours 30 January 2023 Auckland Flooding 

 

 

Please find attached the National Coordination Centre (NCC) Situation Report issued at 1615 
hours Monday 30 January 2023 in response to the Auckland flooding event.  

 

The next NCC Situation Report is aimed for release 1615 hours Tuesday 31 January 2023.  

 

Please note information up to 1500 hours will be incorporated. Please ensure these updates are sent through directly 
to  and  

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 9:12 am
To: SitReport_EMBCG (MSD)
Cc: Lena Sapunova
Subject: Auckland flooding sitrep 006
Attachments: Auckland flooding - sirep006.docx

Morning everyone, 
 
With a bit of teamwork, we’ve managed to be ahead of our 9:30am timeframe for this sitrep. 
 
Just a quick reminder for those across the upper North Island to keep an eye on the weather 
forecasts and follow official advice as there are multiple weather warnings in place at the 
moment. 
 
Thanks, 
 

 

 – National Manager 
Emergency Management and Business Continuity Group 
Phone: DDI | D2D | M  | www.msd.govt.nz 
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
To: @parliament.govt.nz; @parliament.govt.nz; @parliament.govt.nz
Cc: Debbie Power; Jayne Russell; Kamal Acharya; DCE SD Advisors (MSD); Office Chief Executive (MSD)
Subject: Sitrep006 - Tuesday 31 January
Date: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 9:29:21 am
Attachments: image001.jpg

Auckland flooding - sirep006.docx

Mōrena ladies
 
Please find attached the latest sitrep, and our civil defence grants data below. Key points:
 

Call numbers for Monday 30 January: 4,294 calls answered, average wait time 41m. We are prioritising this today to bring down wait times.
$1.2m paid in Civil Defence Payments yesterday to 2,840 clients (total paid approx. $2.5m)
Queen Street site will potentially be closed for around a month. Staff have been redeployed to other sites and strong operational process in
place to meet client needs.
Mangere Community Hub will become a CDC, and has moved overnight to the Mangere Leisure Centre (this is just across the road from our
Mangere office – very handy!)
Kelston CDC is relocating on Thursday to Waitemata Rugby Club.
Engagement with community partners is ongoing and strong.
Region met with Council yesterday, discussed the functions of each CDC and reiterated importance of consistency of what’s ava lab e.  
Staff may be impacted by heavy rain working north of Orewa – a number of staff travel to get to this site. We’re keeping a wa c ng brief and
will work with individuals as needed.
Council have advised that deployment of skips is underway, and there is free access to some refuse stations, and a  0800 number to get rid
of rubbish available.
Advice will be coming to Minister Sepuloni’s office today regarding activation of ETFG (MPI have confirmed

 
Civil Defence Grants – 28 January to 30 January 2023:
 

By Civil Defence Incidence and date
granted

28JAN23 29JAN23 30JAN23
People Grants $ Value People Grants $ alue People Grants $ Value

Auckland Flooding Jan 2023
Waitomo District Flooding January
2023
Total 762 1452 $307,348.54 2556 5130 $1,008,387.72 2877 5718 $1,247,441.75

 
 
Total Civil Defence grants 28 Jan 2023 to 30 Jan 2023:

By Civil Defence Incidence and date granted Total
People Grants $ Value

Auckland Flooding Jan 2023
Waitomo District Flooding January 2023
Total 6018 12300 $2,563,178.01

 
Note:

The new codes for Auckland and Waitomo were only added to CMS early afternoon on 28 Jan 2023.
This means a number of payments app ar under the Tairawhiti Cyclone Hale 2023 Civil Defence Incident reason. These payments have all
been included in the Auckland Flooding numbers above.
A small number of payments h ve been paid without a Civil Defence Incident reason recorded. These payments have all been included in the
Auckland Flooding numbers above

 
Thanks – any q’s please let me know!
Tarsh
 
Natasha Pavis-Hall | Chief Executive Advisor
Office of the Chie  Executive
Phone: 9(2)(a)
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 9:51 am
To: embcg (MSD); Karen Hocking
Subject: FW: Auckland flooding sitrep 006

Thanks Karen, my mistake in summarising the notes from your email. 
 
From: Karen Hocking <Karen.Hocking   
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 9:44 am 
To:   
Subject: RE: Auckland flooding sitrep 006 
 

Hi , some changes to the content below for accuracy 
 
 HUD and MSD hosted joint meeting with AKL housing providers on 30/01/23 
 17 providers invited, 10 attended 
 Several major topics discussed, mostly around availability and funding, system roles and 

responsibilities for accommodation and welfare, with clarity provided and next steps agreed. 
 As a priority CHP/TH providers will look to relocate displaced people already in the system within 

their collective properties 
 Community Housing Aotearoa will look to coordinate a list of providers and vacancies, with support 

from MSD and HUD 
Ongoing work in this area, with the next meeting booked for 02/02/23 
 
Karen Hocking 
GGM Housing, Client Service Delivery, MSD 
Cell :  
 
From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 9:12 AM 
To: SitReport_EMBCG (MSD)   
Cc: Lena Sapunova <Lena.Sapunova  
Subject: Auckland flooding sitrep 006 
 

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
Phone:  | | M  | www.msd.govt.nz 
Ministry of Social Development, Level 4, 161 Cashel St, Christchurch 
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During an emergency please contact the team at:   Web: Emergency 
Management – MSD Doogle Site 

MSD purpose:  
We help New Zealanders to be safe, strong and independent 
Manaaki tangata, manaaki whānau 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 10:51 am
To:
Cc: Jayne Russell; Kamal Acharya; embcg (MSD)
Subject: Auckland Flood and activation of Civil Defence Payments 
Attachments: 16 - Civil Defence Payments Guide EMBCG - V1.0.docx

 
Hi team, 
 
As you know Civil Defence payments were activated in support of Auckland on Saturday 7.00 
a.m. as a result of the severe weather event. 
 
The usual processes for activation were deferred due to the obvious need for them and the 
requirement to make them available to support people impacted by the floods. 
 
It may be timely to retrospectively consider the key points that are ordinarily associated with 
activation so that we have clarity and consideration on for example review points (For 
example I understand the Ministers Office asked yesterday how long they were available for). 
 
The attached is a resource developed by EMBCG in consultation with others on civil defence 
payments. It includes various roles and processes to ensure their effective administration and 
management, including payment processes. 
 
The appendix also includes information on key considerations for activation including CD 
administration and review. 
As the delegation for activation rests with GGM Client Service Delivery Office I suggest there 
may be merit in working through the key points retrospectively to ensure that we’ve got key 
areas covered in relation to their activation and monitoring for the Auckland Flood. 
 
For your consideration. 
 
Kind regards,   
 

A – Senior Advisor Emergency Management & Business Continuity  

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
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 10:38 am 
To:   <  
Cc: embcg (MSD)   
Subject: RE: ETFG Auckland update 
 

Hi has been identified as point of contact for the Auckland region  
 
I can advise John Cavanagh will also be a good resource. 
He is based in AEM from today and I assume will help us identify/confirm the employer  eg 
council appetite. 
A 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 1:50 pm
To: embcg (MSD); Jayne Russell;  Kamal Acharya
Subject: Northland CDEM - State of Emergency Declared
Attachments: Civil Defence - weather update 1330hrs 20230131.doc

Importance: High

Team,  
 
Note: This is more of a preparatory declaration so that preparations can be made and that Police and Fire will have 
quick access to powers if needed without delay.  
 
Weather has not yet hit in full  
 

From: Northland GECC    
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 1:44 pm 
Subject: Northland CDEM ‐ State of Emergency Declared 
Importance: High 
 
Kia ora koutou, 
 
A state of emergency has been declared for Northland as at 1pm Tuesday 31 January, for an initial period of seven 
days, as part of the response to the current weather event. Please see the attached media release.  
 
Ngā mihi 
 

  
Emergency Management Specialist/On Call Duty Officer  
Northland Civil Defence Emergency Management Group 
Northland Regional Council  »  Te Kaunihera ā rohe o Te Taitokerau 
 

P    
M   

 
          
P 0800 002 004  »  W www.nrc.govt.nz  

          

Dis la mer 
Users are reminded that Northland Regional Council data is provided in good faith and is valid at the date of publication. However, data may change as additional information becomes 
available. For this reason, information provided here is intended for short‐term use only. Users are advised  to check figures are still valid for any future projects and should carefully 
consider the accuracy/quality of information provided before using it for decisions that concern personal or public safety. Similar caution should be applied for the conduct of business 
that involves monetary or operational consequences. The Northland Regional Council, its employees and external suppliers of data, while providing this information in good faith, 
accept no responsibility for any loss, damage, injury in value to any person, service or otherwise resulting from its use. All data provided is in NZ Standard Time. During daylight saving, 
data is one hour behind NZ Daylight Time. 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 4:08 pm
To: SitReport_EMBCG (MSD)
Subject: Auckland afternoon Situation Update

Afternoon Team,  
 
Below is a summary of today’s updates: 

 State of Local Emergency has been declared in Northland. This is in anticipation of emergency 
powers being required overnight, and not as a result of current state. Precautionary evacuation 
of rest homes occurring.   

 4 x new Community Information Hubs across Auckland operating 8.00am-8.00pm (Not 
overnight CDC’s). Further information will be available here - Auckland Emergency Management 

 2 new CDC’s being considered for the Warkworth and Wellford areas to support in face of 
expected overnight severe weather to the north of Auckland.   

 MSD contributing to the identification of Community Led Centres operating in the affected 
areas. 

 Communicating MSD’s available support remains a priority with: 
 MSD flood assistance information being sent to ethnic and Pacific media & radio 

stations - 30 Jan   
 MSDs RC Auckland Central / East providing interview with Pacific media about 

MSD’s flooding support - today 
 A letter was sent to OSCAR providers yesterday to let them know of impacts of 

school closures this week  
 Updating content for the A-o-G factsheet   

 Paper recommending ETFG activation for Auckland and surrounding areas is with the Minister.   
 90 staff currently impacted to varying levels across MSD mainly in Auckland– HR working to 

support these impacted staff.  

Auckland Event Impacts (AEM supplied as @ 2.30pm):  
 493 Households requesting assistance 
 92 pers in CDC’s overnight (up from 82) 
 604 pers requiring accommodation; 111 pers supported into accommodation 
 91 Red Placards, 336 Yellow Placards, 785 White Placards 

MSD Contact Centre Stats ‐ 0800 400 100 
 Another massive day with huge effort from staff - 5300 calls answered today as at 3pm (75% 

by call-backs), 8 mins 20 average answer speed, 465 staff on the line across SD 

Priorities 
 Monitoring and responding to additional weather impacts 
 Planning for future staff deployment requirements 
 Supporting housing response 
 Greater understanding of displaced people and impacts 
 Supporting the All-of-Government effort 
 Recovery to full services as soon as possible 

Thank you 
 

 – Senior Advisor 
Emergency Management and Business Continuity Group 
Phone: DDI –  | D2D | M | www.msd.govt.nz 
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
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Please advise when the new code will be set up/able to be used by the region. 
  
It is expected that they will administer and manage the payments locally. 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 4:44 pm
To: Nws007a (MSD)
Subject: FW: NEMA Action Plan & Situation Report #005, 1615 hours 31 January 2023 Auckland Flooding
Attachments: NEMA NCC Situation Report 005 Auckland Severe Weather 31 01 2023.pdf; NEMA NCC Action 

Plan 003 Auckland Flooding Event 31 01 23.pdf

  

From: NEMA National Warning System  
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 4:40:35 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington 
To: Nws007a_shared_inbox (MSD)  
Subject: NEMA Action Plan & Situation Report #005, 1615 hours 31 January 2023 Auckland Flooding 

 

 

Please find attached the National Coordination Centre (NCC) Action Plan & Situation Report 
issued at 1615 hours Tuesday 31 January 2023 in response to the Auckland flooding event.  

 

The next NCC Situation Report is aimed for release 1615 hours Wednesday 1 February 2023.  

 

Please note information up to 1500 hours will be incorporated. Please ensure these updates are sent through directly 
to  

 

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
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via a dedicated 0800 number (0800 400 100). People can call this number between 8AM – 
5PM until Monday 30 Jan 2023. 
 
This is still the line for people to ring. Not sure where the information that this line is no 
longer active, I don’t think I’ve provided that in my reporting.  Can you please advise?  
 
On  another point 
There continues to be high demand for Civil Defence Payments. Over $2.5m has now been 
paid in Civil Defence Payments over the weekend to over 6000 clients. 
 
Over 2.5 million has been paid to over 6000 clients between 28th January and 30 January 
2023. 
It was a long weekend with anniversary weekend and this demand reflects 3 days.  . Could 
be confusing. 
 
Hope giving this feedback is OK I get worried when our information could be wrongly 
interpreted, particularly considering the audience/distribution list. 
 
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
We help New Zealanders to be safe, strong and indepe dent 
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

 
The informa ion contained in this email message is for the attention of the intended recipient only and is not necessarily the official view 
or communication of the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, copy 
or distribu e this message or the information in it. If you have received this message in error, please destroy the email and notify the 
sender immediately.  
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Agenda  

 

  Caring for our Communities  
 

 

  

Date: 31 January 2023 Time: 10 – 10.45am  
Venue:  

 
Attendees: Debbie Power, MSD (Chair) 

Glenn Webber, Te Arawhiti 
Wally Haumaha, NZ Police 
Di Sarfati, Health  
Iona Holsted, MoE 
Pratima Namasivayam on behalf of Mervin Singham, MEC 
Andrew McKenzie, Kāinga Ora 
Renee Graham, SWA 
Dave Gawn, NEMA  
Paul James, DIA 
Dave Samuels, TPK  
Andrew Crisp, HUD 
Abba Fidow, MPP 
Sacha O’Dea, MSD 
Rachel Leota on behalf of Chappie Te Kani, OT 
Marama Edwards, MSD 
Jayne Russell, MSD 
Jason Raven, MSD  
Serena Curtis, MSD 
Anne Shaw, HUD 
Ezra Schuster, Health  

Agenda Items  

Item 1 Update on support for Auckland   

Marama Edwards, Jayne Russell  

Item 2 Other emerging issues 
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